

March 8, 1976

Mr. Cliff Lax
Holden, Murdoch
Suite 2400
44 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario

Dear Cliff:

On March 6, 1976, Dick Boriss, a Peterborough lawyer, called me to discuss the Port Hope situation. He has several clients from Port Hope who are interested in suing. I told him that I knew of one case where a notice had been served on the Crown and said that I would pass along his name and address to you so that you might phone him with a view to discussing whatever mutual interests you might have.

As far as CELA is concerned, I said that our advice to everybody at the moment was to consult their lawyers as soon as possible to determine whether or not they should commence proceedings. I explained that CELA was concerned less the limitation period run out.

Mr. Boriss told me that the AEGB has asked a number of residents to sign a form of permission to allow the AEGB to enter onto their lands and to make the necessary repairs, etc. at the AEGB's expense. This contract however does not specify any times and does not specify the work to be done. Mr. Boriss has a copy if you would like to see it.

His name and address is: Dick Boriss
 Gowland, Boriss
 Suite 401
 Peterborough Square
 Box 1629
 Peterborough, Ontario

 Phone (705)743-7252

Yours very truly,

Heather Mitchell

:by